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AMENDMENT NO. 2

GENERAL

The following changes, modifications, corrections, clarifications, additions and/or deletions as set forth herein shall apply to the referenced documents and shall be made part thereof and be subject to all of the requirements thereof as though originally specified and/or shown.


RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY OFFERORS:

Question 1.  Will ISO 17025 laboratory accreditation be a requirement for selection?
Response:  ISO certification is not a requirement.

Question 2.  The RFP requires a completion schedule.  Is this not simply based off the master schedule provided?
Response:  The schedule is based on the master schedule provided.  The first sentence under Technical/Management Proposal on page 4 is hereby modified to delete the request for a completion schedule.  Offerors should discuss in their proposal their plan for integrating their activities with the master schedule.

Question 3. Under minimum requirements it mentions electrical inspectors must be certified by a nationally recognized inspector certification program.  Please verify if ICC Electrical, ICC Building Inspector and DSA/OSPD Level 1 will suffice:
Response:  Please see Attachment A.  Electrical inspectors must be certified by nationally recognized certification program such as the ICC or IAEI and the certification program must specifically qualify the inspector in all electrical inspections.  DSA and OSPHPD are not equivalent.

Question 4.  In the Statement of Work page one, an experience minimum is stated. Please verify all inspectors, for all scopes, must have ten years of experience in inspection. Exhibit A also states the requirement is 8 years. Would industry experience suffice? Also, the same paragraph mentions “Attachment A” for more requirements regarding electrical inspection. Was this attachment provided?
[bookmark: _GoBack]Response:  Mechanical, plumbing and structural inspectors must have a minimum of 6 years experience and must be certified by ICC or IAPMO.  Electrical inspectors must have 10 years of experience – Attachment A is unchanged.  All other inspectors must be appropriately certified for the work they are inspecting but there is no minimum requirement with regards to experience.  Note, however, that a staffing plan is to be provided as part of your technical proposal and the qualifications of the staff you intend to assign to the project will be evaluated.  Attachment A specifies the requirement for electrical inspectors and was provided.  Another copy is being transmitted with this Amendment.

Question 5.  For those firms already working at LBNL, will we be able to continue our work as contracted throughout this proposal process? Page five of the Proposal Preparation Instructions states we “may not commence any work on an LBNL worksite until the Subcontract has been rewarded and signed.” Please verify this only applies to the IGB and MUP projects.
Response:  The “LBNL worksite” is intended to mean specifically the IGB and MUP project work sites.  Other work is not affected.

Question 6. Page three of the Statement of Work mentions a two day report turnaround. Will this be required of the inspectors’ daily reports or of the engineer reviewed reports?
Response: The Statement of Work is hereby revised as follows:  
Section II, “Responsibilities/Services”, Item 3, “Filing”: the first sentence is changed to read: “A proper document filing system will need to be established, and will be maintained no less often than every four days.”  All reports should be filed within four days of their generation.

Question 7.    Under Safety, it states there is an OSHA 10 requirement. Will this be required of every inspector who comes on site, including concrete sampling technician as well as sample pick-up drivers? Is there any additional training such as GERT, again for all staff?
Response:  Delivery and pick up drivers are excluded from the OSHA 10 hour training requirement because they are not technically performing work on site.  All personnel who do perform hands on work at the site will need to have the training.  And they will also need to take the GERT training.

Question 8. Will the IOR position be defined as “Senior Inspector to act as LBNL Resident Inspector” as indicated on the price schedule? If this is not the IOR position, will this line item be added to the price schedule?
Response:  Past subcontractors for these services have typically provided a general construction inspector who maintained a daily presence on the construction site and acted as the point of contact.  Offerors may propose a different staffing plan, if desired, and should modify sections IB and IIB of the price schedule to be consistent with that plan. The requirement for a minimum 8 years of experience is deleted.   Section I B and IIB of the price schedule are for the purpose of establishing unit prices for the materials and services that would be applied to the pricing of extra work.  

Question 9.  Please define the number of inspection hours that will be required during premium conditions, i.e. weekends or work beyond an eight hour day.
Response:  We do not anticipate overtime or weekend work.  If such work is required, it will be specifically authorized and the subcontract will be modified to add the extra work and the price adjustment for it.  If overtime rates will apply to extra hours you should include the overtime rates on Sections IB and IIB of the price schedule.

Question 10. Please provide the expected number of hours of structural steel fabrication that should be included in the proposal. If known, provide the location of structural steel fabrication.
Response:  We do not know the expected number of hours of structural steel fabrication or the location at this time.  Please state your assumptions regarding the number of structural steel fabrication hours required, based on the information we have provided, in your proposal.  

Question 11.  Please provide the total number of concrete placements.
Response:  We do not have this information.  Please state your assumptions regarding concrete placements in your proposal.

Question 12:    You have not been clear about the IOR qualifications. Please define the minimum qualifications of the IOR: Do they need to be Class A DSA or OSHPD certified?
Response:  See response to question 8 above.  All inspectors must be appropriately certified for the work they are inspecting.  There are specific requirements for electrical inspections.  DSA and OSHPD certification is not required and is not directly applicable to this work.

Question 13: Please confirm micropile installation and all related activities will be inspected by the Geotechnical Engineer of Record.
Response:  Confirmed

Question 14: Please confirm all soils work within the building footprint is to be inspected and tested by the Geotechnical Engineer of Record.
Response:  Confirmed.

A Revised Price Schedule is attached to this Amendment 2.  
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